
 

 

 
        
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Call to Order 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Public Hearing: Local Law #3 of 2022 – Tree Ordinance 
  
Minutes 
             Approval of Minutes of Meeting of August 16, 2022 
 
Legal Matters 
             Public Comment 
             8 Lusk Farm Easement Encroachment Agreement 
             NYPA Easement Crossing Permit for the Bridleridge Sewer 
              
Financial Matters 
             Public Comment 
             Budget Transfer 
              
Personnel Matters 
             Public Comment 

 Hiring Resolution 
 

Other Business 
 
Public Comment 
 
Adjournment 

SUPERVISOR 
William A. Smith, Jr. 

COUNCIL MEMBERS 
Kate Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 

Cathy Koshykar  
Kim Taylor 

Stephanie Townsend 

 
TOWN BOARD AGENDA 

Town Hall – 11 S. Main Street, Pittsford – Lower Level 
Tuesday, September 6, 2022 – 6:00 PM  

 



PUBLIC MEETINGS OF THE TOWN BOARD are IN-PERSON at TOWN HALL  
 
Attending in Person 
Per State requirements, those who are not fully vaccinated must wear a mask and stay 6 feet away from 
other people. 
 
Comments:   
As always, comments are open to Pittsford residents, owners of property in the Town who pay Town 
taxes, owners of a businesses in the Town, attorneys or agents designated by a resident to speak on the 
resident’s behalf.  To comment you must sign in at the sign-in desk. 
 
Viewing from Home   
1. Live 
 
The Town Board meeting will stream live through our cable access station's streaming portal. Please use 
the following link: 
 
https://videoplayer.telvue.com/player/FcqTL0OYMCGU6WlccUApyUL3twz4dm9V/stream/819?fullscree
n=false&showtabssearch=true&autostart=true  
 
You can watch on any computer, tablet, smart phone or web capable TV. If you log in before the 
meeting starts and see an error message, refresh your screen at 6:00pm when the board meeting starts 
and you can view the meeting live while it is happening. 
 
Comments:   
 
Comments are open to Pittsford residents, owners of property in the Town who pay Town taxes, owners 
of a businesses in the Town, attorneys or agents designated by a resident to speak on the resident’s behalf. 
 

 at any time before 2:30pm on the day of the meeting (a) by email to 
comments@townofpittsford.org; (b) by submitting it in writing, through the drop slot to the right of 
the front door at Town Hall (11 South Main Street); or (c) by U.S. Mail to the Town Clerk, for 
receipt no later than 2:30pm on the day of the meeting; 
 
and, in addition,  
 

 at any time during the meeting by email to comments@townofpittsford.org 
 

 All comments submitted should include the name and street address of the commenter.  
Comments from residents will be read by the Town Clerk at the appropriate point of the meeting.   

 
2. On-Demand Video 
 
As always, video will be uploaded to our cable access station's streaming portal within 48 hours of the 
meeting.  It is available on demand.  You can see it here:  
https://videoplayer.telvue.com/player/FcqTL0OYMCGU6WlccUApyUL3twz4dm9V/stream/690?fullscree
n=false&showtabssearch=true&autostart=true 
 

https://videoplayer.telvue.com/player/FcqTL0OYMCGU6WlccUApyUL3twz4dm9V/stream/819?fullscreen=false&showtabssearch=true&autostart=true
https://videoplayer.telvue.com/player/FcqTL0OYMCGU6WlccUApyUL3twz4dm9V/stream/819?fullscreen=false&showtabssearch=true&autostart=true
mailto:comments@townofpittsford.org
mailto:comments@townofpittsford.org
https://videoplayer.telvue.com/player/FcqTL0OYMCGU6WlccUApyUL3twz4dm9V/stream/690?fullscreen=false&showtabssearch=true&autostart=true
https://videoplayer.telvue.com/player/FcqTL0OYMCGU6WlccUApyUL3twz4dm9V/stream/690?fullscreen=false&showtabssearch=true&autostart=true


MEMORANDUM 
To: Town Board Members 

From: Robert B. Koegel 

Date: September 1, 2022 

Regarding: Local Law No.3 of 2022: Designating a Community Tree Department 
 

For Meeting On: September 6, 2022 
 
 

The Town Board has previously set a public hearing for September 6, 2022 to consider 
the adoption of Local Law No. 3 of 2022: Adding Article XXII of Chapter 185 “Zoning” to the Code 
of the Town of Pittsford, to be entitled “Tree Department.” 

 
A copy of proposed Local Law No. 3 of 2022 is submitted herewith. 
 
Also submitted herewith is the proposed “Adoption Resolution”, enacting Local Law No. 

3 of 2022. 
. 
Should the Town Board wish to approve the proposed Local Law, you may make the 

following resolution: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RESOLVED, that the enactment of Local Law No. 3 of 2022, adding Article XXII of 

Chapter 185 “Zoning” to the Code of the Town of Pittsford to be entitled “Tree Department,” is 
hereby approved, in accordance with the terms of the proposed written Adoption Resolution 
submitted herewith. 
 

 



 

 

 1 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board 
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held 
at the Town Hall, Pittsford, New York, on 
the 6th day of September, 2022. 

 
PRESENT: William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 

Kate Bohne Munzinger, Councilwoman 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilwoman 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilwoman 
Kim Taylor, Councilwoman 

 
ABSENT:  None 
____________________________________________________ 
 
  In the Matter 
 
   of 
 
THE ADOPTION OF PROPOSED LOCAL LAW NO. 3 of 2022: 
ADDING ARTICLE XXII OF CHAPTER 185 “ZONING” TO THE CODE 
OF THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD, TO BE ENTITLED 
“TREE DEPARTMENT.” 
____________________________________________________ 

 
Adoption Resolution  

 
WHEREAS, true and correct copies of proposed Local Law No. 3 of 2022: 

Adding Article XXII of Chapter 185 “Zoning” to the Code of the Town of Pittsford, to be 

entitled "Tree Department,” were placed upon the desks of all members of the Town 

Board, more than seven (7) calendar days, exclusive of Sunday, prior to the 6th day of 

September, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, there was duly published in a newspaper previously designated as an 

official newspaper for publication of public notices, and posted upon the bulletin board 

maintained by the Town Clerk pursuant to § 30(6) of the Town Law, a notice of public 

hearing to the effect that the Town Board would hold a public hearing on the 6th day of 



 

 

 2 

September, 2022, at 6:00 P.M., Local Time, at the Town Hall, 11 South Main Street, 

Pittsford, New York, on Local Law No.3 of 2022; and 

WHEREAS, the said public hearing was duly held on the 6th day of September, 

2022, at 6:00 P.M., Local Time, at the Town Hall, Pittsford, New York, and all persons 

present were given an opportunity to be heard, whether speaking in favor of or against the 

adoption of Local Law No. 3 of 2022; and 

WHEREAS, subsequent to the closing of said public hearing, and after all persons 

interested had been heard, the Town Board considered the adoption of the proposed Local 

Law No. 3 of 2022; and  

WHEREAS, it was the decision of the Town Board that Local Law No. 3 of 2022 

should be adopted. 

NOW, on a motion duly made and seconded, it was 

RESOLVED, that Local Law No. 3 of 2022: Adding Article XXII of Chapter 185 

“Zoning” to the Code of the Town of Pittsford, to be entitled “Tree Department,” be adopted 

by the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New York, to read as annexed hereto; and it 

was further 

RESOLVED, that within twenty (20) days subsequent to the 6th day of September, 

2022, there shall be filed with the Secretary of State one certified copy of said Local Law 

No. 3 of 2022.   

Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

William A. Smith, Jr.       VOTING 

Kate Bohne Munzinger      VOTING 



 

 

 3 

Stephanie M. Townsend  VOTING 

Cathleen A. Koshykar  VOTING 

Kim Taylor    VOTING 

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

DATED: September 6, 2022 
 

_________________________________ 
Renee M. McQuillen, Clerk of the Town 
Board of the Town of Pittsford, 
New York. 

 
I, RENEE M. McQUILLEN, Clerk of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New 

York, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the resolution as herein 
specified with the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of the Town of 
Pittsford and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of the said original. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ___ day of September, 
2022. 
 

_________________________________ 
Renee M. McQuillen, Clerk of the Town 
Board of the Town of Pittsford, 
New York. 

 



BE IT ENACTED BY THE 

TOWN BOARD OF THE 

TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

NEW YORK 

AS FOLLOWS: 

LOCAL LAW NO. 3 OF 2022: 
THE ADOPTION OF PROPOSED LOCAL LAW NO. 3 OF 2022: 

ADDING ARTICLE XXII OF CHAPTER 185 “ZONING” TO THE CODE 
OF THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD, TO BE ENTITLED 

“TREE DEPARTMENT” 

Sec. 1 Title 

 This Local Law shall be known as “Local Law No. 3 of 2022:  Adding Article XXII of 
Chapter 185 “Zoning” to the Code of the Town of Pittsford, to be entitled “Tree Department.” 

Sec. 2 Amendment #1 to Existing Law 

 The Code of the Town of Pittsford, Chapter 185 “Zoning, is amended by adding Article 
XXII, entitled “Tree Department,” to the Code of the Town of Pittsford, and it shall read as 
follows: 

Article XXII 

COMMUNITY TREES 

§ 185-153. Purpose and intent.  

This article is enacted to designate the Town’s Department of Public Works as the official Tree 
Department of the Town of Pittsford for the purpose of the Town’s application for recognition as 
an Arbor Day Foundation Tree City USA and for the following purposes: 

A. Clarify that the Public Works Department is responsible for management and care of the 
Town's community trees, through its Parks and Highway Departments. 
 

B. Continue efficient and cost-effective management of the Town's community trees. 
 

C. Continue the planting, maintenance, and preservation of the Town’s community trees in 
order to protect and enhance the environment and character of the Town. 
 

D. Continue the practice of consulting with professional arborists from time to time when 
necessary or desirable.  
 



E. In conjunction with the Town’s Communications Department, foster community support 
through educational outreach, and encourage good citizen tree management practices 
through knowledge sharing. 
 

§ 185-154. Applicability.  
 
This article is adopted pursuant to the authority granted by the Municipal Home Rule Law and 
shall supersede any provision of State Law which is inconsistent herewith. 

§ 185-155. Definitions. 

As used in this article, the following terms shall have the meanings indicated: 
 
COMMUNITY TREE - A tree on Town-owned land or within the right-of-way of a Town 

public street. 
 
RIGHT-OF-WAY – The Town-owned land bordering a Town public street used for sidewalks, 

edge stone, planting spaces, and/or utility transmission. 
 
TREE – A living perennial, woody plant, including all of its parts, whose trunk is greater than 

three inches in diameter at a height of four feet above the ground and whose full height 
at maturity would reach a minimum of twelve feet.   

 
§ 185-156. Responsibilities of the Tree Department. 
 
The responsibilities of the Tree Department shall be as follows: 

A. Tree City Recognition and Grant Applications. 

(1) In conjunction with the Town’s Chief of Staff and its Communications Director, the 
Commissioner of Public Works shall advise and assist with the designation and 
annual renewal of the Arbor Day Foundation Tree City USA recognition and advise 
and coordinate the submission of future Urban Forestry Grant applications. 

B. Community Tree Maintenance. 

(1) The Tree Department will be responsible for the planting, maintenance, and removal 
of community trees. 

C.   Environmental Education and Awareness. 

(1) Together with the Town’s Chief of Staff and the Communications Director, the Tree 
Department will coordinate and promote the Town's annual Arbor Day celebration 
and activities. As the Department’s time and resources allow, it may also support 
local schools, libraries, and community centers in offering environmental education 
programs and programing relating to tree planting and preservation. 



D. Best Management Practices for Community Tree Care and Maintenance. 

(1) The Tree Department will have supervision over the species and variety of trees to be 
planted, including the size, height, and width of the trees, and expected maximum 
growth. 

(2) The Tree Department will supervise the management and care of the Town's 
community trees. 

(3) The Tree Department will have supervision over protecting and controlling the spread 
of invasive species affecting the Town’s community trees and evaluating means to 
control such spread of invasive species and to mitigate damage caused by it. 

Sec. 3 Severability 
 
If any clause, sentence, paragraph, subdivision, or part of this Local Law, or the application 
thereof to any person or circumstance, shall be adjudged by any court of competent jurisdiction 
to be invalid or unconstitutional, such order or judgment shall not affect, impair, or invalidate the 
remainder thereof. 
 
Sec. 4 Effective Date 
 
 This Local Law shall take effect immediately with its filing with the Secretary of State. 



Minutes of the Town Board for August 16, 2022 
 

DRAFT 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

TOWN BOARD 
AUGUST 16, 2022 

 
Proceedings of a regular meeting of the Pittsford Town Board held on Tuesday, August 16, 2022, at 
6:00 P.M. local time in the Lower Level Meeting Room of Town Hall, 11 South Main Street, in person. 
 
PRESENT: Supervisor William A. Smith, Jr.; Councilmembers Cathy Koshykar, Katherine B. 

Munzinger, Kim Taylor and Stephanie M. Townsend. 
 
ABSENT:   
 
ALSO PRESENT: Staff Members: Paul Schenkel, Commissioner of Public Works; Robert Koegel, 

Town Attorney; Renee McQuillen, Town Clerk; Brian Luke, Finance Director; 
Shelley O’Brien, Communications Director; Jessie Hollenbeck, Director of 
Recreation; Suzanne Reddick, Assistant to the Supervisor; Spencer Bernard, 
Chief of Staff. 

 
ATTENDANCE: No members of the public attended; the ASL interpreter was present. 
 
Supervisor Smith called the Town Board meeting to order at 6:02 P.M. and invited all to join in the 
Pledge to Flag.   
 
SUPERVISOR’S ANNOUCEMENTS 

1.   Supervisor Smith announced that Pittsford has won a TAP Grant totaling $540,000. The funds 
are designated for construction of a new concrete sidewalk connecting Mendon and Thornell 
Roads.  

2.   NYSDOT has once again declined the Supervisor’s request, the subject of his recent letter to 
the DOT, for permission for the Town to install at its own expense Rectangular Rapid Flashing 
Beacons the South Main Street pedestrian crosswalk at Sunset Boulevard.  They cited 
insufficient traffic volume and too few accidents at the location to warrant the beacons. 

3.    This week’s Friday evening concert at Carpenter Park will feature the Pittsford Fire Department 
Band.  

 
MINUTES OF THE AUGUST 2, 2022, TOWN BOARD MEETING APPROVED 
A Resolution to approve the Minutes of the August 2, 2022, Town Board meeting was offered by 
Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, seconded by Councilmember Townsend, and voted on by members as 
follows: Ayes: Koshykar, Munzinger, Townsend and Smith. Nays: none. Abstain: Taylor. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the Minutes of the August 2, 2022, Town Board meeting are approved. 
 
LEGAL MATTERS 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
There were no public comments. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING SET FOR SEPTEMBER 6 ON LOCAL LAW #3 OF 2022-DESIGNATION 
OF A COMMUNITY TREE DEPARTMENT 
Supervisor Smith commented that the Town can qualify for status as a Tree City by designating a Town 
department as its Tree Department. In this way the Town fulfills its last remaining requirement to qualify 
for Tree City designation. He explained that such designation reflects the Town’s tree policies, that it is 



Minutes of the Town Board for August 16, 2022 
 

worthwhile for its own sake and that it also fulfills a requirement for obtaining Climate Smart Community 
status from the State.  Following brief discussion, Deputy Supervisor Munzinger made a motion to set a 
Public Hearing on September 6, seconded by Councilmember Townsend, and voted on by members as 
follows: Ayes: Koshykar, Munzinger, Taylor, Townsend and Smith. Nays: none. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 

WHEREAS, true and correct copies of proposed Local Law No. 3 of 2022: Adding Article XXII of 
Chapter 185 “Zoning” to the Code of the Town of Pittsford, to be entitled “Tree Department,” were 
delivered to each member of the Town Board; and 

WHEREAS, due consideration has been given to the adoption of proposed Local Law No. 3 of 
2022, by all members of the Town Board who were present; and 

WHEREAS, it was the considered opinion of all members of the Town Board who were present 
that a public hearing should be held on the 6th day of September 2022, at 6:00 p.m. at the Town Hall, 
11 South Main Street, Pittsford, New York, to consider the adoption of said proposed Local Law No. 3 
of 2022.  

NOW, on motion duly made and seconded, it was 
RESOLVED, that a public hearing be held on the 6th day of September 2022, at 6:00 P.M., 

Local Time, at the Town Hall, 11 South Main Street, Pittsford, New York, on the question of the 
adoption of proposed Local Law No. 3 of 2022; and be it further 

RESOLVED, that a Notice of Hearing and a copy of proposed Local Law No. 3 of 2022, or a 
summary thereof, be published in a newspaper previously designated as an official newspaper for 
publication of public notices, not less than five (5) days prior to said hearing; and be it further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk shall post certified copies of both this resolution and said 
proposed Local Law No. 3 of 2022, or a summary thereof, on the Town website 
www.townofpittsford.org, and on the bulletin board, maintained by the Town Clerk pursuant to § 30(6) 
of the Town Law, for a period of not less than five (5) days prior to said public hearing. 
  
FINANCIAL MATTERS 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
There were no public comments.  
 
AUTHORIZATION FOR THE CREATION OF CDBG CAPITAL PROJECT FOR SEINOR 
CENTER IMPROVEMENTS 
Supervisor Smith made a motion to authorize the Finance Director to create the CDBG Capital Project 
account for Senior Center improvements, seconded by Councilmember Townsend, and voted on by 
members as follows: Ayes: Koshykar, Munzinger, Taylor, Townsend, and Smith. Nays: none. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the Finance Director is authorized to create the CDBG Capital Project.  
 
VOUCHERS APPROVED 
A resolution to approve the proposed vouchers was offered by Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, 
seconded by Councilmember Taylor, and voted on by members as follows: Ayes: Koshykar, Munzinger, 
Taylor, Townsend, and Smith.  Nays:  none.   
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the August vouchers from number 157228 to 157623 in the amount of $ $821,814.82 
are approved for payment. 
 
PERSONNEL MATTERS 

http://www.townofpittsford.org/


Minutes of the Town Board for August 16, 2022 
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
There were no public comments. 
 
HIRING/PERSONNEL ADJUSTMENTS APPROVED 
A Resolution to approve the recommendations for new hires, status and/or salary changes was made 
by Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, seconded by Councilmember Taylor, and voted on by members as 
follows: Ayes: Koshykar, Munzinger, Taylor, Townsend and Smith. Nays: none. 
 
The following employee(s) are recommended as a new hire based on the recommendation of the 
Functional Coordinator(s) for these areas:  
Name       Dept.           Position       Rate    Date of Hire  
Kathleen Laskey   Recreation     Rec Supervisor       $28.30   08/29/2022 
Kira Baran     Library      Library Aide        $15.09         08/29/2022 
 
All the proper reviews and background checks have been completed for these candidate(s) and have 
received appropriate sign off by the Town Board representative.  
Name       Dept.           Position       Rate    Date of Hire  
Kathleen Laskey   Recreation     Rec Supervisor       $28.30   08/29/2022 
Kira Baran     Library      Library Aide        $15.09         08/29/2022 
 
The following employee(s) is recommended for a status change and/or salary change due to a change 
in status. 
Name       Position    Reason for Change   Salary       Effective Date 
Carrie Laraby    Assistant Assessor added position         $26.00   08/15/2022 
Elijah Fleming    Finance Asst, PT  added position         $26.00   08/15/2022 
Meghan Brooks   REC Asst-After  added position         $16.43   08/15/2022 
        School Director   
 
Should the Board approve the above recommendation and personnel adjustments, the following    
resolution is proposed. RESOLVED, that the Town Board approve the appointment for the following 
employee(s): 
 
Name       Position   Reason for Change    Salary       Effective Date 
Carrie Laraby    Assistant Assessor added position         $26.00   08/15/2022 
Elijah Fleming    Finance Asst, PT  added position         $26.00   08/15/2022 
Meghan Brooks   REC Asst-After  added position         $16.43   08/15/2022 
        School Director   
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
Supervisor Smith asked Chief of Staff Spencer Bernard to update board members on grant funding. 
The report was as follows:  the Town has received $747,849 in grant funds since contracting with J. 
O’Connell and Associates in 2020. A grant received from NYS DEC for creek bank stabilization allowed 
for our Parks Department to plant rooted seedlings along the banks of Irondequoit Creek. An additional 
DEC grant helped fund the Town’s annual Arbor Day Celebration. In honor of the day, the Town 
planted seven trees at Great Embankment Park. With the planting of these trees the Town is one step 
closer to becoming a certified Tree City USA and a designated Climate Smart Community.  
 
The Town won a Community Development Block Grant for upgrades at the Spiegel Community Center 
(SCC.) The grant award will fully fund construction of a new outdoor pavilion at SCC; it is slated to be 
completed this fall. The grant also reimburses the Town for the cost of its new bus for the Seniors 
Program and will pay for a video conferencing system in the Senior Center allowing for remote 
participation in Seniors events.  
 



Minutes of the Town Board for August 16, 2022 
 

The Town also succeeded recently in pursuing a TAP Grant from the State Department of 
Transportation. This will pay for a new concrete sidewalk at the intersection of Mendon and Thornell 
Roads, connecting the existing sidewalk on Mendon with the existing sidewalk on Thornell. Completing  
this connection will increase safe neighborhood access to the schools in the area: Thornell Road 
Elementary School, Barker Road Middle School and Mendon High School.  
 
The Town has also won a grant from the Erie Canalway National Heritage Corridor for promotion of the 
Canalside Concert Series and the Erie Canal Nature Preserve.  
 
The Chief of Staff also reported on the Town’s recent application to NYSERDA for a grant to fund 80% 
of the cost to purchase and install an EV charging station at Thornell Farm Park. We are still awaiting a 
decision on this grant.  
 
Board members thanked Mr. Bernard for his presentation.  
 
Supervisor Smith updated board members about mitigation of invasive species at the Erie Canal Nature 
Preserve. He has a meeting set with Andy Smith, an environmental scientist who recently made a 
public presentation on this subject to discuss steps the Town can take to mitigate invasive species. 
 
The Supervisor noted a letter board members received about the possibility of adding a sidewalk along 
Calkins Rd from Clover St west, granting access to both Mendon Center Elementary and Calkins Road 
Middle School for residents along that stretch of road. Supervisor Smith asked board members to 
consider this proposal for future discussion.    
 
Deputy Supervisor Munzinger asked when the new audio-visual equipment for the Town Board meeting 
room would be installed.  Members of the Planning and Zoning Boards had asked her about this. 
Commissioner Schenkel confirmed the Town has ordered the equipment, but shipping is delayed due 
to supply chain issues.  Deputy Supervisor Munzinger also reminded residents to slow down and avoid 
distractions while driving, and reminded pedestrians that drivers do not always stop, as they should, at 
pedestrian crossings.  
 
Councilmember Townsend shared that a new State law allows municipalities to lower speed limits to 25 
mph. Before the new law, the lowest limit for most purposes has been 30mph. She asked Board 
members to consider lowering the limit on all Town roads. Studies indicate that making this change can 
significantly reduce accident fatalities. Supervisor Smith asked staff members to report on the cost of 
making such a town-wide change. Councilmember Townsend also offered to share information 
gathered by the County panel on which she serves regarding broadband speed and service in Monroe 
County. Board members expressed interest in this information.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
Loren Martin and Carol Ainsworth commented.  
 
With no further business, the Supervisor adjourned the meeting at 6:36 P.M. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Renee McQuillen 
Town Clerk 



MEMORANDUM 
To: Town Board Members 

From: Robert B. Koegel 

Date: September 1, 2022 

Regarding: 8 Lusk Farm Circle (Kheyfits) – Easement Encroachment Agreement 
 

For Meeting On: September 6, 2022 
 
    

The owners of the above property are proposing to install a 4-foot high aluminum fence 
partially within the 20-foot wide Storm Sewer Easement that runs along the easterly and northerly 
boundary lines of the property, for the protection of their pool. 

Attached is a proposed “Easement Encroachment and Hold Harmless Agreement” that 
would allow the fence, and provide for its removal or relocation in the event that the Town needs 
to access the Easement area. 

The Agreement has been prepared by the Town Engineer, Rob Fromberger, who has 
inserted a provision that the fence posts for the fence and any vegetative embellishment are to 
be hand-dug, within the easement area, for the protection of the underground pipe. 

In the event that the Board supports the request, I suggest the following Resolution: 
 

R E S O L U T I O N 
 
 

I move that the proposed “Easement Encroachment and Hold Harmless 
Agreement” involving 8 Lusk Farm Circle be approved and that the Town Supervisor be 
authorized to execute the Agreement 
   
 
 









MEMORANDUM 
To: Town Board Members 

From: Robert B. Koegel 

Date:  September 1, 2022 

Regarding: NYPA Easement Crossing Permit for the Bridleridge Sewer 
 

For Meeting On: September 6, 2022 
 
    
 As you will recall, part of the design for the Reeves Road sewer extension and the 
Bridlewood Farms subdivision on Clover Street south of the thruway is to install a sanitary sewer 
force main crossing below the thruway and the power lines of the New York Power Authority 
(NYPA). 
 
 In order for the Town, which will eventually own the sewer main to be built by the 
developer, to have the right to cross NYPA’s power line easement, NYPA requires the Town to 
execute a permit setting forth the terms of the Town’s use of NYPA’s easement. 
 
 Submitted herewith is the proposed permit from NYPA to the Town for the Bridlewood 
Farms sanitary sewer crossing NYPA’s easement.  The terms of the permit are largely dictated 
by NYPA, but have nevertheless been carefully negotiated over many months by the Town 
Engineer, with assistance from the Town Attorney, to make the permit workable as possible for 
the Town. 
 
 Should you find the proposed permit to be acceptable, I propose that you adopt the 
following resolution: 

 
  

R E S O L U T I O N 
 
 I move that the Town Board authorize the Supervisor to execute NYPA Permit No. 
NATL-21-4P granting permission to the Town to construct and maintain a sanitary sewer force 
main crossing NYPA’s power line easement in the area of Reeves Road and the Bridlewood 
Farms subdivision on Clover Street. 































 
 9/6/22 
 

Budget Transfers 
 

  
Be it resolved that the following are approved: 
 
That $20,000.00 be transferred from 1.7110.1009.1.7110 (Parks Seasonal Laborers) to 
1.7110.4107.2.7111 (Parks Unleaded Gas) to cover increased costs. 
 
That $6,000.00 be transferred from 1.7110.1009.1.7110 (Parks Seasonal Laborers) to 
1.7110.4108.2.7111 (Parks Diesel Gas) to cover increased costs. 
 
 
 
 
 



MEMORANDUM 
To: Pittsford Town Board 

From: Cheryl Fleming, Personnel Director 

Date: August 29, 2022 

Regarding: Recommendations for Hiring/Personnel Adjustments 
 

For Meeting On: September 6, 2022 
 
 

1. The following employee(s) are/is recommended for a status change and/or salary change due 

to a change in status. 

Name    Position  Reason for Change    Rate         Effective Date 

Julia Leonard  REC – CC Sup  added position    $15.00 09/02/2022 

Rose Diekmann REC-AS Group Lead added position    $13.73 09/07/2022 

Katherine Vicks REC-AS Group Lead added position    $13.73 09/07/2022  

Vicki Profitt  Secretary, PT  added position    $20.00 09/09/2022 

        

Should the Board approve the above recommendation and personnel adjustment, the following    

resolution is being proposed, RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the appointment for the  

following employee(s): 

Name    Position  Reason for Change    Rate         Effective Date 

Julia Leonard  REC – CC Sup  added position    $15.00 09/02/2022 

Rose Diekmann REC-AS Group Lead added position    $13.73 09/07/2022 

Katherine Vicks REC-AS Group Lead added position    $13.73 09/07/2022  

Vicki Profitt  Secretary, PT  added position    $20.00 09/09/2022 

 



1



2



3



4



% Pittsford Households
Own computing device 95%

Desktop or laptop 92%

Smartphone 86%

Tablet 76%

Have internet subscription 91%
Broadband 85%

Cell phone plan 83%

Cell phone plan only 6%

No internet 9%

Own Computer + Have Internet 
Children 2 or younger 100%

Age 3 – Grade 4 99%

Grade 5 - 8 99%

Grade 9 - 12 100%

College 97%

Not in School 93% 5


	01 Agenda
	01a 2nd page for indoor meeting
	02 Adoption Resolution Memo - Tree Dept
	02a Adoption Resolution - Tree Department
	02b Tree Department local law 
	02d Revised minutes of 8-16-22
	03 Bridleridge  Kheyfits Resolution memo
	03a Bridleridge  Kheyfits eas. encr. agree
	04  NYPA Permit memo to TB
	04a  NYPA Bridleridge Permit (2)
	05 Budget Transfers
	07 Hiring Resolution
	08 Broadband Monroe County Survey



